RE: CANCEL 5/31/2022 Perry, Stacie 1Bdr cabin w/pool table Cabin 66

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc '‘Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 06/04/202211:26

The res has been cxled.

Thanks,
Adam

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: CANCEL 5/31/2022 Perry, Stacie 1Bdr cabin w/pool table Cabin 66

Hey Adam,
Please cancel this reservation.

Thanks
Michele

On 17/02/2022 ©5:17, Adam Lawson wrote:
HERE YOU GO!

STACIE PERRY - RES# 86814 - ER 66 (1 BEDROOM CABIN WITH POOLTABLE) -
05/31
FOR 5 NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $705.00

HAVE A GOOD WEEKEND! I'LL BE OUT OF THE OFFICE UNTIL TUESDAY BUT I
WILL BE AVAILABLE BY EMAIL.

THANIKS,
ADAM

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:50 PM

To: Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>;
Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: 5/31/2022 Perry, Stacie 1Bdr cabin w/pool table Cabin 66

Please book this cabin 66. Margo already sent it over.
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Thanks
Michele



